28nd May, 1938

Frofessor R.Ruggles Gates,
Eing's College,
Strand

¥
W.0.2

My dear Ruggles Gates,

When Mra, Hodson reised with me ths possibility
of housing a eentral clearing houss for human heredity at the
Galton Laboratory, I was under s #light, though I hope not
Sericus misapprehension as to the Space available., I had been
appointed Curator of the Galton eolleotlions, and had supposed
that the larke museum on our ground floor was therefors
entirely at the disposal of my Department. I had also pro-
posed %o the College Authorities that this Space eould probably
be used later,with advantage, in other ways ; And had reseived
provisional permission te make this use ¥ 1%,

In glving this permission I find that a paragraph of
& resolution had been overlooked which spoke of ths Bpose on
the ground floor as being unalleonted as betwesn ths Depart-
ments of Statisties mnd Eugenios: hence th-'mnmmn of
Statistlion has seme olaim te bs considered in allosating this
space te other purposes. On my present Plen, the serologieal
researsh will ceoupy just ome quarter of the museum in additiom
to a small anthrepemetris laboratery adfjoining, So far as I
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know, the authorities would be agreeable to my olearing a
further portlon for the mocomodation of the proposed central
eclearing houss, and I should be prepared to reconmend this
oourse, I camnnct, however, promise this on my own authority,
in view of the ruling made before I came into ocscupation,

I am trying to arrange that many of the larpe sxhibits
shell be either withdrawn by their owners or lent by the
laboratory te other Departments where they can be more
eppropriately exhibited; but, as you are doubtless AWATS ,
changes whiech invelve more than one Department of a College
require the sotlon of a rather cumberous mschinery before they
can be brought about.

I should be very glad if yeurdould find time to gome
and lushh with me during the term, both to see the premises
and te disouss the "Annals of Eugenies" and other toples in
which we are both intereated.

Yours sincerely,



